
Comhairle Contae Chorcai 
Cork County Council 

Ms. Kate Stafford 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

k, 

21 May, 2010 

Dear Ms. Stafford, 

The County Manager, Mr. Martin Riordan, asked me to acknowledge receipt of your 
letter dated 1 4'h May concerning Ballyfaskin Enterprises Ltd. 

I have referred your correspondence to Mr. L. Duffy, Director of Services 
(Environment) for attention. 

Yours sincerely, 

SENIOR EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

a 
Recycled 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:05:55


